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September 13, 2011 

Via Overnight Mail 
Ms. Karen Maples 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region II 
290 Broadway, 16th Floor 
New York, New York 10007-1866 

Re:	 In the Matter of Schmitt Sales, Inc. 
Docket No. RCRA-02-2011-7508 

Dear Ms. Maples: 

This firm represents Schmitt Sales, Inc. ("Schmitt"), Respondent in the referenced 
proceeding. 

Attached for your records is a copy of an email I sent to the Office of Administrative 
Law Judges accepting the invitation to take part in Alternative Dispute Resolution. , 

Sincerely, 

RIVELPIECE,' P.C. 

Thomes J. Fucillo 
tfucillo@menterlaw.com 

TJF/klc 
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Suite 200 • 308 Maltbie Street. Syracuse. New York 13204-1498 
Phone (315)474-7541. Fax (315)474-4040 

Suite 500 • 120 Washington Street· Watertown. New York 13601-3330 
{27121 /25534fTJF/00368237.DOCrhone (315) 786-7950 • Fax (315) 786-7852 

www.menterlaw.com 
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Thomas Fucillo 

From: Thomas Fucillo 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: 'whiting-beale. maria@epa.gov' 
Cc: Terry Mahon (tmahon@schmittsales.com) 
Subject: Alternative Dispute Resolution 

Importance: High 

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale, 

This firm represents Schmitt Sales, Inc., EPA Docket No. RCRA-02-2011-7508. 

This is to advise you that Schmitt Sales accepts the offer to participate in ADR by mediation. 

I would appreciate a return email confirming that you received this notice. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas J. Fucillo 

cc (By Overnight Mail): Regional Hearing Clerk 

.' '. .." ,,"~.MRS[:: 
'~' '. v­
' ,O'

MrF14'f. Rudlnh i~""",~,> ) ~ \
""_".~,"'~_ ,~ 

Thomas J. Fucillo 
Counselor at Law 
tfucillo@menterlaw.com 

Menter, Rudin & Trivelpiece, P.C. 
Counselors at Law 
308 Maltbie Street, Suite 200 
Syracuse, NY 13204-1498 
Telephone: (315) 474-7541 
Fax: (315) 474-4040 
www.menterlaw.com 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE IMPACT ON OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS E-MAIL. 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Ifthe reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient or 
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient of this 
message, please destroy any printed version and delete this email. In addition, this firm does not accept service of papers by email or 
facsimile transmission. 

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we inform you that any discussion of a federal tax issue contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States federal tax laws, or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 
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